jlaplante1234@hotmail.com

From: Jon Daskam <jdaskam@cobalt-construction.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 12:58 PM

To: John Laplante

Subject: Re: It's time to move on...

John,

I'm not bribing you. It is your money and we are happy to pay you.
I've said it multiple times.
All I've asked is for you to take it down.
I'm not going to fight, call you names or get in to it with you | apologize.
| apologize for all of it.
Let's move on.
Jon
On Sun, Feb 7, 2021, 12:51 PM John Laplante <jlaplante1234@hotmail.com> wrote:
Jon,
That's a lie. You stopped communicating weeks before | ended our relationship. You have a right to your own opinion,

but not the facts. Look at the date of my post, the date | came to Rl, and the dates of my emails. How many times did |
give you the opportunity to make this right? You alone chose this path.

You still haven’t told me which post you feel is inaccurate. | will remove anything that is not factual. You have made no
attempt to rebut my claims. We all know why.

We didn’t “agree” on $6,000. That is your number that | would be willing to accept to stop this nonsense.

And for the record, | didn’t say anything to your girlfriend directly. I'm glad you two are doing well. | hope things never
get difficult for the two of you, because she is a doll and I truly believe you will use her as a human shield to protect
yourself when shit hits the fan, just as you did with me. | would try and warn any friend of that, but it’s just my opinion
based on how you treated me.

No. You don’t get to bribe me to remove posts just because they are uncomfortable for you. Let’s be clear: You have
lost NOTHING. Paying me MY money isn’t noble on your part, but NOT paying me makes you a dirtbag. Do what you
feel is right for once, or don’t. | don’t care. I'll see you in court and make it public record.

Good day!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Jon Daskam <jdaskam@cobalt-construction.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 12:35:06 PM

To: John Laplante <jlaplante1234@hotmail.com>
Subject: It's time to move on...

Please stop...



